














Adkins, Theresa A 

From: Adkins, Sandra K 
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 10:07 AM 
To: Adkins, Theresa A 
Subject: Thistle Processing LLC/Consent Order Fee 

This is the receipt for payment received from: 

Caledonian Alloys Inc, check no 002215, dated September 27,2010, $76,250.00 
Thistle Processing LLC CO-R30-E2010-18 id no 011-00007 

FIMS Deposit D1686230 September 30,2010 



Adkins, Theresa A 

From: Adkins, Sandra K 
Sent: Thursday, January 06,2011 12:08 PM 
To: Adkins, Theresa A 
SUbject: Thistle Processing/Consent Order 

This is the receipt for payment received from: 

Caledonian Alloys Inc, check no 002524, dated January 4, 2011, $76,250.00 
CO-R30-E-2010-18 id no 011-00007 

FIMS Deposit Dl714321 January 6,2011 

1 



Adkins, Theresa A 

From: Adkins, Sandra K 
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 201110:36 AM 
To: Adkins, Theresa A 
Subject: Thistle Processing/Consent Order Payment 

This is the receipt for payment received from: 

Caledonian Alloys Inc, check no 002907, dated April 5, 2011, $76,250.00 
Thistle Processing CO-R30-E-2010-18 

FIMS Deposit 01742012 April 6, 2011 

1 



Adkins. Theresa A 

From: Adkins, Sandra K 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 201111:27 AM 
To: Adkins, Theresa A 
Subject: Thistle Processing LLC/Consent Order 

This is the receipt for payment received from: 

Caledonian Alloys Inc, CK 080349, dated July 7,2011, $76,500.00 
Thistle Processing LLC CO-R30-2010-18 id no 011-00163 

FIMS Deposit 01771338 July 11, 2011 

1 


